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From: Dzul Hairie RAMLE (SPF) <Dzul_Hairie RAMLI@spf gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 October, 2019 9:59 AM

Ta: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAUto)

Ce; Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF)

Subject: Request for Urgent Inspection - NCK9059 and VAL1344

Altachments: IAFP-1B-20191021 - Mechanical Inspection for Motor Bus NCK 9059 (Class 4).xlsx;

IAFP-1B-20191021- Mechanical Inspection for Motor Cycle VALL344 xlsx

K(Fmﬂ)

Al (NCK9059) was driving off from bus bay located at Woodlands Checkpoint. When he was driving off, a
deceased (pedestrian) ran to catch the bus when the deceased tried to step on the front door of the bus while the
bus was in motion. The deceased lose balance-and fell. As result of the fell, the deceased went underneath the bus
ard ran over by the front left tyre of the said bus.

Vehicles to be inspected: NCK3059 (Involved Party)

0 In-Charge: 510 Dzul Hairie
b) IAFP-1B- 21 - Mechanical In ion of Moto e, VAL1344 IP/33001/2019

B1 (VAL1344) was riding his motorcycle along Bartley Road East towards Bartley Road when he veered to
the right hit onto the centre divider and skidded for unknown reason. The Deceased was conveyed to TT5H by
aribulance. On the same day, B1 succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead at TTSH.

Vehicles to be inspected: VAL1344 [Deceasad)

10 In-Charge: 510 Dzul Halrie
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